
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Monday, January 8, 2018 11:26 AM
Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov
Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com
RE: Cal-Mon 2 CTB

Wade,

Be advised of the following for this C-141:

The API number listed on this form C-141 is for a well bore that is P/A, with OCD records indicating POGO as operator of 
record. The C-141 will be entered under this API number but will reflect OGRID number 16696, which is for OXY USA Inc. 
This action requires nothing on your part, as it is not uncommon to have a CTB at a plugged well site. This is for 

clarification only.

When release volumes are reported as "TBD", OCD data entry will reflect zero volume recovered.

It is also noted that Google Earth image dated 11/2/17, shows visible impact on the west side of the tanks.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com [mailto:Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com]

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 10:16 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>;

stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com
Subject: Cal-Mon 2 CTB

Attached is the Initial C141. Please review and let me know if there are any questions. Thank you.

Wade Dittrich
Environmental Specialist
Oxy Permian-New Mexico

575-390-2828 cell

All,

l



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com
Friday, January 5, 2018 3:48 PM
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
stucker@blm.gov; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; 
kathy@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com; Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com 
Calmon 2 CTB

All,
This is to inform you that Oxy Permian had a Reportable release in Eddy County at the Calmon 2 CTB on 1/5/2018.

• Release Location: Legal -35-23S-31E, API: 30-015-25176
• Release Volume: 6 bbls of Oil and 0 bbls of Produced Water.
• Recovered: TBD bbls recovered
• Cause of Release: Tank ran over
• Approximate Area impacted by release: 25x15ft (measurements are subject to change with GPS tracking)

• GPS Coordinates and Driving Direction: 32.262394 ,-103.751020 WEST OUT OF JAL ON HWY 128 TO MILE MARKER 18, 
TURN RIGHT GO .25 MILE TO BATTERY

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Wade Dittrich 
Environmental Specialist 
Oxy Permian-New Mexico
575-390-2828 cell 
575-397-8214 office
Wade_Dittrich@Oxy.com

l


